
1

TMA New York Chapter

From: Deborah Reperowitz, TMA NYC VP Programming 
<newyorkchapter@turnaround.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 4:23 PM
To: TMA New York Chapter
Subject: TMA NY Weekly Summary ~ News and Events

 

Join TMA New York City At Our Upcoming 2015 Events 
 

 
 

Meet OUR 2015 ANNUAL SPONSORS 
As a pioneer in the turnaround and restructuring 
space, Getzler Henrich has tuned in to the 

objectives and sensitivities of all parties and helps companies 
identify and work toward the best solutions. It is in that context 
that they provide the full array of turnaround, workout, crisis and 
interim management, corporate restructuring, bankruptcy, 
financial advisory and distressed M&A services. 
 
And because every client's situation is urgent, their approach to 
decision making and implementation is rapid and pragmatic. Each 
engagement begins with a diagnostic phase, and, based on their 
findings, they set realistic action steps to improve the company's 
operational and financial performance, enhance its enterprise 
value and maximize stakeholders' recoveries. Often Getzler 
Henrich will assume direct responsibility for implementing the 
action plan. In every case, Getzler Henrich commits themselves to 
doing what it takes to complete the assignment successfully.  
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Click to learn more about Getzler Henrich, the TMA NYC Titanium 
Annual Sponsor. 
 

Welcome TO OUR NEW MEMBERS 

Camille Bent, Stevens & Lee PC 
 
Click to Learn About TMA Membership  

  

Attend  
OUR EVENTS 
The Professor Altman Annual Luncheon Conference: "The 
Credit Market Outlook for 2015 & Beyond...Is a Bubble 
Building?" 
Hosted by TMA NYC 
A TMA Members' Only Event - Join TMA NYC Today! 
Registration Open  
CTP Certified; CLE Pending 
Wednesday - January 21, 2015 
11:30am - 2:30pm 
Union League Club 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
Nuances of Split Collateral Intercreditor Agreements 
Hosted by TMA NY and ACFA 
Registration Open - CLE Certified 
Thursday - January 8, 2015 
4:45pm - 7:00pm 
Yale Club 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
2015 Joint Super Networking Party 
Hosted by TMA NJ and NYIC 
Registration Open 
Wednesday - January 28, 2015 
6:00pm - 8:00pm 
Hilton Newark Penn Station 
Newark, NJ 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
2015 TMA Distressed Investing Conference 
Hosted by TMA Global 
Registration Open 
Wednesday - Friday, February 11-13, 2015 
Four Seasons Hotel 
Las Vegas, NV 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 

Join OUR PROGRAMS 

TMA NYC Pro Bono Initiative: Business Mentor NY 
In Partnership with Empire State Development 
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Participate in Ongoing Mentorships 
Click for TMA NYC Program Details 
Click for TMA NYC Participant Application 

  
Make a difference, foster innovation, and be a part 
of the small business and entrepreneurial boom in 
New York State - join Business Mentor NY! 

Through the web platform, BusinessMentor.NY.gov, entrepreneurs 
access free assistance from volunteer professionals from a wide 
variety of industries - from lawyers and accountants to finance 
and marketing professionals. Business Mentor NY is not only a way 
to give back to the community and foster the entrepreneurial and 
small business boom throughout the state, but it is also a fantastic 
opportunity for volunteer professionals to hone leadership skills, 
expand their professional network and develop their own skills by 
trying new approaches. 
  
Questions:  
TMA NYC Chair, Jeff Gaynor, jgaynor@truenorthcp.com 
ESD Chair, Amy Greenstein, agreenstein@esd.ny.gov 
  

Enjoy OUR AFFILIATION PROGRAMS 
ABI Bookstore | Discount for all TMA Members 
  
  
Use code TMADISC at checkout at the ABI 
Bookstore. 
   
Click to view more books available at a discount to 
TMA Members. 
  
  

Questions ON EVENTS 

newyorkchapter@turnaround.org 
(646) 932-5532 
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Media Sponsor 

 
 

 
 

 

The Turnaround Management Association (TMA) is the premier organization dedicated to corporate renewal and turnaround 
management. Established in 1988, TMA has more than 9,000 members in 49 chapters around the world. 
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